
City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, July 20, 2015

Regular Meeting

Item Public Inp1

Council to consider a recommendation to the Nebraska Liquor 
License Commission regarding the addition of 20’ x 23’ outdoor 
dining space to the Rosita’s liquor license located at 1205 East 
Overland, Scottsbluff.

Minutes: At the 7/16/15 Liquor License Investigatory Board Meeting, the board recommended 
approval of this addition to the liquor license.

Staff Contact: Cindy Dickinson, City Clerk
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Memo 
Date: July 13, 2015 

To: Honorable Mayor and City Council 

From: Annie Urdiales, Planning Administrator  

CC: Rick Kuckkahn 

Re: Class “I” Liquor License Application 

  Rosita’s 
  1205 East Overland 
  Scottsbluff, NE  69361 
 

Action:  

 

The Development Services Department is required by Article 1, Chapter 11 of the Scottsbluff Municipal 
Code to report specific information to the Mayor and City Council whenever a liquor license application 
hearing is held. In accordance with that directive the following information is offered: 

(1)  The property is situated in a C-3 (Heavy Commercial) zoning district where the use is allowed by 
right pursuant to the City’s Zoning Ordinance, Chapter 25, of the City’s Municipal Code of 
Ordinances.  

(2)  Rosita’s is located at 1205 East Overland and are operating with a current liquor license. An 
addition to the building is in progress which prompted a reapplication for an updated license.     

(3)  Adequate parking exists at the site, with parking to the east and north of the building.  

(4)  The use of this property is consistent with the surrounding neighborhood as it relates to commercial 
activities, retail sales, and services. 

(5)  The Lakota Lutheran Center is located across the street at 1200 East Overland; this area was 
previously a City Park.  

(6)  The existing population of Scottsbluff is approximately 15,039.  
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